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From: Glauser, Nicki

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 3:02 PM

To: Jerry Yen,; Stout, Stephen; Valek, Michael

Cc: Jason Wolff; Howard Pollack; Ruffin Cordell; Shelley K. Mack; Northeastern External
Subject: RE: Google/Jarg - Additional Belanger Designations

Jerry,

Plaintiffs will not object to the additional Belanger designations set forth in your email below if Google agrees to
add the following designations for completeness:

84:1-7 (with 81:8-10)

84:11-23 (with 84:24-85:1)
85:2-6 & 85:15-19 (with 85:7-13)
86:8-25 (with 85:22-86:7)

Please confirm your agreement to add these designations.

Nicki

From: Jerry Yen [mailto:Yen@fr.com]

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 5:47 PM

To: Glauser, Nicki; Stout, Stephen; Valek, Michael

Cc: Jason Wolff; Howard Pollack; Ruffin Cordell; Shelley K. Mack; Northeastern External
Subject: RE: Google/Jarg - Additional Belanger Designations

Nicki,
We propose the following additional designations for Mr. Belanger:

9:8-11
12:10-17
12:25-13:11
14:1-5
17:12-20
83:5-25
84:8-10
84:24-85:1
85:7-13
85:22-86:7
87:18-23
89:12-18
90:1-12
177:14-17
234:7-15

----- Original Message-----

From: Glauser, Nicki [mailto:nglauser@velaw.com]
Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 1:07 PM

To: Jerry Yen; Stout, Stephen; Valek, Michael
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Cc: Jason Wolff; Howard Pollack; Ruffin Cordell; Shelley K. Mack; Northeastern External
Subject: RE: Google/Jarg - Additional Belanger Designations

Jerry,

Please send us the designations you propose adding and we will consider your request and then respond.

Nicki

----- Original Message-----

From: Jerry Yen [mailto:Yen@fr.com]

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 11:04 AM Central Standard Time
To: Glauser, Nicki; Stout, Stephen; Valek, Michael

Cc: Jason Wolff; Howard Pollack; Ruffin Cordell; Shelley K. Mack
Subject: Google/Jarg - Additional Belanger Designations

Nicki,

Given that plaintiffs are not bringing Mr. Belanger to trial, would plaintiffs be opposed if Google added
some additional designations from Mr. Belanger’s deposition?

Thanks,

Jerry

Jerry Yen

Fish & Richardson P.C.
500 Arguello St., Ste. 500

Redwood City, CA 94063
Tel: (650) 839-5012

Email: yen@fr.com <mailto:yen@fr.com>

Fhhkhhkhhkkhkhhkkhkhhkhhkhrhkkhhhkhhkhrhkhhkhkihkhrhkkhhhkihkhrhkihkhkrhkdrhkihkhkrhkhrhkihkhkrhhihihhihihihihihihiihikx

This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and
privileged information. Any unauthorized use or disclosure is prohibited. If you are not the intended
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recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message.

IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: Any U.S. tax advice contained in this communication (including
any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i)
avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to
another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.(FR08-i203d)

KEAIAAAIAAAIAKAIAEIAAIAEAARAIARAIARAAAAAAAAAAIAAAAAAAIAAAAAAIAAAIAAAIAAAIAAAkAIAAkAIAAkArTAkArhhrhhhhhiihiiiik

Treasury Circular 230 Disclosure: To the extent this communication contains any statement regarding
federal taxes, that statement was not written or intended to be used, and it cannot be used, by any person
(i) as a basis for avoiding federal tax penalties that may be imposed on that person, or (ii) to promote,
market or recommend to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged.
This email is intended to be reviewed by only the individual or organization named above. If you are not
the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information
contained herein is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the
sender by return email and delete this email from your system.

Thank You.
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